Tri-Valley Mayors’ Summit, August 26, 2020
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Community
Subject Tri-Valley Mayors’ Summit Link to Live Stream
Location
Starttime | Wed 8/26/2020 [E |1z00Pm - All day event
Endtime | Wed 8/26/2020 [E |2:00em -

From: Pleasanton Chamber <susie@pleasanton.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Dyrell Foster

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tri-Valley Mayors” Summit Link to Live Stream

12noon, August 26
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Current challenges and opportunities facing the Tri-Valley
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A panel discussion of the current challenges and opportunities facing the Tri-Valley with the Mayors of Pleasanton, Danville, Dublin, Livermore and San Ramon is
the theme for the annual Tri-Valley Mayor's Summit. Included in the panel are Jerry Thorne (Pleasanton), Karen Stepper (Danville), David Haubert (Dublin),
John Marchand (Livermore), and Bill Clarkson (San Ramon). Hosted by the Pleasanton Chamber of Commerce, the Tri-Valley Mayors' Summit is set for

Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. and the event will be live streamed by Amos Productions.
Below is your link to view the virtual event

The event will be live streamed on YouTube
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With the Honorable Catharine Baker, California State Assemblymember, District 16 (ret.) moderating the discussion, and more than 100 years of dedication and experience being r
epresented by these Mayors, the summit should provide new insights and renewed confidence in the Tri-Valley region continuing to prosper for years fo come

Amos Productions will live stream the event, and it will also be available on the Pleasanton Chamber's website following.
Special thank you to our Sponsors
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